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Helen Ford . . -
. - kD l o
From: RightFax <rfax@smip.broadandcassel.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 451 PM
To: Heten Ford
Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6381.

Your fax has heen successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6381.

From: Helen Fard

1/10/2019 4:24:15 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 18506176381 with remote ID "
Result: (0/325;0/0) Ringing, no answer
Page record: NONE SENT

Elapsed time: 00:46 on channel 1

1/10/2019 4:30:12 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 18506175381 with remate iID ™"
Result: (0/325;6/0) Ringing, no answer
Page record: NONE SENT
Elapsed time: 00:46 on channel 1

1/10/2019 4:36:09 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 18506176381 with remote ID ™"
Result: {0/325;0/0) Ringing, no answer
Page record: NONE SENT
Elapsed time: 00:45 on channel 1

1/10/2019 4:42:04 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 18506176381 with remote 1D ""
Resuit: (0/301;0/0) Normal Busy
Page record: NONE SENT
Elapsed time: 00:06 on channel 3

1/10/2019 4:47:17 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 18506176381 with remole 1D "850-617-6381"
Result: (0/339;0/0) Success
Pagerecord: 1 -6
Elapsed time: G3:04 on channel 4
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
HIRSCHMANN HOLDINGS, LLC

The undersigned acting as the organizer of HIRSCHMANN HOLDINGS, LLC, under the
Florida Limited Liability Company Act, Chapter 605, Fla. Stat, adopt the following Articles of

Orgamization:
ARTICLE I - Name:
The name of the limited liability company is HIRSCHMANN HOLDINGS, LLC {(ihe

"Company™).

ARTICLE II - Address:

The mailing address and the principel office of the limited liability company is 1915 Lakemont

Avenue, Unit 159, Orlando, Florida 32814,
ARTICLE IIT - Duration:
The period of duration for the Company shall be perpetual, uniess dissolved in accordance with
the terms of the Operating Agreement of the Company.
ARTICLE IV - Management:

The limited liability company is to be managed by a manager and the name and address of the
manager to serve as the initial manager until the first annual meeting of members or until its successor is

Address

clected und gualified is:
Nume
THOMAS MICHAEL HIRSCHMANN 1913 T.akemont Avenue
. Unit 139
Urlando, Florida 32814
i ARTICLE ¥ - Admission of Additional Members: _-'3:}'_' ~
; e =
The Company shall admit new Members in accordance with the Company’s Opefating=
Agreement. e _‘:‘
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ARTICLE VI - Adoption of Operating Agreement:

The Company she!l adopt an Operating Agrecment {or the Company, which Operating
Agreciment may contain any provisions for the regulation and management of the affairs of the
Company not incousistent with these Articles of Organization. or Chapter 805, Fla. Stat.

ARTICLF VI1 - Initial Registered Agent and Office:

The initial registered agenat for the Company shall be Thomas Michacl Hirschmann, whose address
is 1915 Lakemont Avenue, Unit 159, Orlando, Florida 32814,

ARTICLE VIII - Amendments:

The Company reserves the right to amend any provision of these Articles of Orpanization,
which amendment shall only be effectunled by the majority written approval of all voting Members of
the Company.

ARTICLE IX - Indemnpification:

Euch individual or entity who is or was a munager of the Company {and the huirs, executer,
personal representatives, admimstrators, SUCCESsOrs or assigns of such individual or untity) who was or
is madc a party 10, or is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person is or was
a manager of the Compuny ("'Indemnitee”), shall be indemnified and held harmicess by the Company
1o the fullest extent permilted by applicable law, as the same exists or may hereafier be amended. [n
addition 1o the indemnification conferred in this Article, the Indemnitee shall also be antitled to have
paid dircetly by the Company the expenses reasonably incurred in defending any such pruceeding
against such Indemnitee in advance of its final disposition, to the fullest extent authorized by applicable
law, as the same cxists or may hereafter be amended. The rights and autharity conferred in this Article
shall not be exclusive of any other right which any person may have or hereafter acquire under any
statute, provision of the Articles of Organization or Operating Agreement ofthe Company, sgreement,
vote of Members or otherwise. Any repeal or amendment of this Article by the Members of the
Company shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a manager or officer existing at the time
of such repeat or amendment.

ARR8.3021-553400
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ARTICLE X — Member Interests:

The Company is authorized o issuc both voting and nanvaoting membership interests.  All
membership interests shall be identical in all respects except the nonvoting membership inierests shall
carry no right to vote on any maticr cxeept as the State of Florida requires that voting rights be granted
nenvoting membership interests.

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the undersigned has executed these Articles of Organization
effective as of this 8™ day of January, 2019.

""M

THOMAS MICHAEL HIRSCHMANN

28101155340
57300008 riatadie {10
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ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT QF
REGISTERED AGENT

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 635.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED REGISTERED AGLENT SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IN
DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED QOFFICE/REGISTERED AGENT, TN THE STATE OF

FLORIDA.
[. The name of the limited Hability company is HIRSCHMANN HOLDINGS, LLC.
2. The namie and address of the registered agent and its office is:

THOMAS MICHALL HIRSCHMANN
1915 Lakemont Avenue, Unit 139
Orlando, Florida 32814

Having been named as registered agent and 1o accepl service of process for the abuve stated
fimited liability company at the place designated in this certificate. the undersigned herchy accepts the
appointment as registered agent and agree o act in this capacity. The undersigned further agrees to

comply with the provisions of all statuies relating to the proper and complete performance of its duties,
and ig famitiar with and accepts the obligations of its position as registered ugent.

THOMAS MICHAEL HIRSCHMANN

Dated ¢ifective this 8™ day of January, 2019,

4RI 203334
61300001 cosenulle O
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